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January 25, 2021 
 
 
Diane Hoelzer, P.E. 
Mark Goodwin & Associates 
PO Box 90606 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
 
RE: Valle de Atrisco Apartment Development 
 9901 Ceja Vista Rd. SW 
 Permanent C.O. – Not Accepted 
 Engineer’s Certification Date: 11/20/20 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 09/27/18 
 Hydrology File: P09D002D 
 
Dear Ms. Hoelzer: 
 
Based on the Certification received 11/20/20 and site visit on 01/22/20, this certification is not 
approved in support of Permanent Release of Occupancy by Hydrology. We can entertain giving 
a Permanent Release of Occupancy for a portion of the site but the following comments need to 
be addressed for approval of the above referenced project:   
 

1. As mentioned above, Hydrology will entertain giving a Permanent Release of Occupancy 
for the southern portion of the site.  Please address the comments in this letter and only 
certify the southern portion since the northern portion is still under construction. See 
photo below. 

    
 

2. The plans that you certified was not the as-built survey of the project.  There was an inlet 
and curb rundowns that were constructed that were not shown on the certified Grading & 
Drainage Plan.  Please get all drainage changes on your resubmittal. See Photo below. 
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3. Also, on the approved Grading & Drainage Plan called out several 6” pvc pipes but 
sidewalk culverts were constructed instead.  Please note that some were double sidewalk 
culverts and some were single. Again, please get all drainage changes on your 
resubmittal. 
 

 
 

4. This last one is actually something that was on the work order but it makes me question 
all of the as-built survey points.  As shown on the certified Grading & Drainage Plan, it 
stated that grades at the entrance of the Apartments will drain to the Type A inlet at the 
entrance. However, as I was leaving I notice some water that the contractor had used to 
wash something.  But this drainage did not flow as designed or as you had certified.  This 
did pond and drainage across the drive but it still did not flow the Type A inlet on the 
other side. It appears that both Type A inlets were installed as a waterblock to the site so 
this drainage will have to be addressed in the Work Order.  See Photos Below. 
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5. Standard review fee of $150 will be required at the time of resubmittal. 
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If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov .   
 
 
Sincerely,     

 
Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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